Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Agenda

Board Meeting
Agenda (Public)

9.00 a.m. Wednesday 26 May 2021
Boardroom, Level 7/167b Victoria Street West, Auckland

Auckland
Unlimited

P

[
===

An Auckland Council Organisation

Iltem  Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time @ Duration
PROCEDURAL
1 Agenda and Apologies To Note T&C 9.00 a.m. 5 mins
2 Confidential and Public Minutes 28 April 2021 1 To Approve T&C
3 Register of Directors’ Interests and Rolling 12- To Note T&C
Month Board Work Programme
CE REPORT AND PERFORMANCE REPORTING
4 CE Report, Nick Hill To Note T&C 9.05a.m. 55 mins
1. Financial Performance Report
2. Current Operational Risks (RC) 2
3. Health and Safety Report (RC) 2
4. Capital Programme (RC) 2
5. LGOIMA Register (RC) 2
AUCKLAND UNLIMITED AND DESTINATION COMMITTEE JOINT MEETING
5 Board and Destination Committee Joint Quarterly | To Discuss C 10.00 a.m. | 1 hour
Meeting, Norm Thompson and Steve Armitage 3
SIGNIFICANT STRATEGIC MATTERS
6 Health and Safety, Lynn Johnson 2 To Discuss T&C 11.00 a.m. | 1 hour
30 mins
7 Auckland Stadium Network, Steve Armitage 3 To Discuss T
LUNCH 12.30 p.m. | 30 mins
OPERATIONAL AND SHAREHOLDER ACCOUNTABILITY
8 Auckland Film Studios, Pam Ford 3 To Approve C 1.00 p.m. 1 hour
8.1 Procurement 45 mins
8.2 Operations
9 Mt Smart Stadium Training Field, James To Approve T
Parkinson 3
10 Auckland Art Gallery Exhibition, Kirsten Lacy 3 To Approve T

1.57(2)(F)(i),(9),(h).(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987
2 S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987
357(2)(R(i),(h).(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Agenda

Board Meeting Auckland £7: | iy .8

Ag en d a (PUb“C) AnAu(&(T!n!j‘!)!!mrlgErgag %

AUCKLAND

Iltem  Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time | Duration

OPERATIONAL AND SHAREHOLDER ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

11 Auckland Council Draft Economic Development To Discuss C
Action Plan, Noah Maffitt 4

12 Project Tuia Verbal Update, Nick Hill and Lynn To Note T&C
Johnson

13 LTP / Annual Plan Verbal Update, Brian Monk and | To Note T&C
Jonathan Wilcken

14 GridAKL Mason Bros, Pam Ford ° To Approve C

15 Insurance Renewal, Christine Begbie ° To Approve T&C

16 Audit Fees, Christine Begbie 5 To Approve T&C

17 Board Committees and Board Advisory To Note T&C

Committees Draft Minutes and Update *

e Destination Committee 22 April Mins

BOARD PRIVATE SESSIONS

18 Board and CEO Session and Board Only Session, | To Discuss T&C 2.45 p.m. 15 mins
Mark Franklin

Close of Meeting 3.00 p.m.

4 S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987
5 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i), () LGOIMA 1987



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Agenda

Board Meeting Auckland <7

Unlimited === | |-m ¢

A g e n d a (P u b I |C) An Auckland Council Organisation

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2)

Subiject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the
information is necessary to—

CY
(b)

(ba)

(©)

(d)
(e)

()

(9
(h)

(i)

)

protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or
protect information where the making available of the information—
0] would disclose a trade secret; or

(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person
who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or

in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, or
a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource Management Act
1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the disclosure of the location
of waabhi tapu; or

protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any person

has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any enactment, where

the making available of the information—

0] would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or information from
the same source, and it is in the public interest that such information should
continue to be supplied; or

(i) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or

avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; or

avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the
public; or

maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through—
0] the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or
officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 2(5)

applies, in the course of their duty; or

(i) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from improper
pressure or harassment; or

maintain legal professional privilege; or

enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or
disadvantage, commercial activities; or

enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or
disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or

prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper
advantage.



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Minutes

BOARD MEETING

HELD ON: Wednesday 28 April 2021 at 9.00 a.m.
AT: Members’ Lounge, Auckland Art Gallery, Auckland
PRESENT: Mark Franklin Chair
Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair
Fabian Partigliani
Jen Rolfe
Carol Cheng
Evan Davies
APOLOGIES: Cr Richard Hills
ATTENDED: Cr John Watson Auckland Council
Nick Hill CE
Brian Monk CFO (Items 4 and 5)
Pam Ford GM, Economic Development (Items 4 and 12)
Jonathan Wilcken Director, Strategy (Items 4 - 5)
Lynn Johnson Director, People and Culture (Items 4 and 6)
Kirsten Lacy Director, Auckland Art Gallery (Item 12)

AGENDA AND APOLOGIES

The Board noted the apology of Richard Hills and noted that Dan Walker is on an extended leave of
absence from the Board.

CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES 31 MARCH 2021 AND CONFIDENTIAL ACTION TRACKER

The Board approved the 31 March 2021 Auckland Unlimited Confidential Minutes as an accurate
record of the meeting.

The Board noted the Action Tracker.

REGISTER OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND ROLLING 12-MONTH BOARD WORK
PROGRAMME

The Board noted the Register of Directors’ Interests and 12-Month Board Work Programme.
CE REPORT
Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987

. Management updated the Board on the ongoing discussions regarding the location and timing
of the next America’s Cup.



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Minutes

Auckland Future, Now Event Update

Management updated the Board on the planning and preparations for the upcoming Auckland
Future, Now event. The upcoming event will be focussed on creating and supporting the jobs
of the future.

Management noted that the upcoming Auckland Future, Now event has an exciting line-up of
speakers and will feature the recent work of Peter Gluckman on capitalising on economic
opportunities.

The Board noted that the event last year was very well-received. The event provides a fantastic
opportunity to share knowledge and increase collaboration.

Amazon Studios

Management updated the Board on Amazon Studios MOU with the Government and the
benefits New Zealand will get in exchange for the additional 5% uplift on money spent in New
Zealand on its production. The deal represents a significant opportunity for Auckland and New
Zealand.

The Board noted the CE Report.

Pam Ford and Lynn Johnson left the meeting.

LTP PRESENTATION

Jonathan Wilcken spoke to the paper.

Management noted that Auckland Unlimited requires capex funding to maintain assets that it
directly owns and manages and to invest and support other venues covered in the RFA+ group.
In total, Auckland Unlimited uses capex funding to maintain 18 Auckland venues. A number of
the venues include old buildings that have significant maintenance requirements and have
heritage building obligations associated with them.

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

The Board and Management discussed the phasing of the Auckland Unlimited’s proposed LTP
capex spending and suggested some minor amendments to the presentation.



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Minutes

Auckland =
Unlimited ﬁ

An Auckland Council Organisation

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

o Management agreed to make the amendments to the LTP presentation discussed and to
circulate the same to the Board. (ACTION POINT)

Councillor Watson, Jonathan Wilcken and Brian Monk left the meeting. Lynn Johnson joined the
meeting.

PROJECT TUIA
Nick Hill and Lynn Johnson spoke to the paper.
. Management updated the Board on Project Tuia. The operating model has come through a

number of iterations and has been tested against a number of models. The operating model
has been designed to be scalable.

e
e
|

Py
e —
———

(I
R
e
e —
|
e n nn
|

Ry
e ——
|

[y
e
e
e
I  S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

The Board noted the Project Tuia paper.
Lynn Johnson left the meeting.
MANAGEMENT OF BOARD INFORMATION
Tim Kingsley-Smith spoke to the paper.

S7(2\f\(iY LGOIMA 1987



10.

11.

12.

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Minutes

The Board noted the Management of Board Information paper.
Kirsten Lacy joined the meeting.
AUCKLAND ART GALLERY TOI O TAMAKI VERBAL UPDATE
Kirsten Lacy updated the Board on the Auckland Art Gallery Toi o Tamaki.
The Board noted the update.
Kirsten Lacy left the meeting.
AUCKLAND COUNCIL STATEMENT OF EXPECTATIONS
The Board:
1. Approved Management’s proposed changes to the draft SOE be submitted to Council; and

2. Delegated the authority to approve changes to the SOE as a result of Board feedback prior to
submission to the Chief Executive.

Q3 PERFORMANCE REPORT TO COUNCIL

The Board approved the Quarter 3 Performance Reporting ending March 2021.
Lynn Johnson joined the meeting.

AUCKLAND COUNCIL GROUP POLICY

Lynn Johnson spoke to the paper.

. Management noted that both RFA and ATEED have previously adopted the living wage so
Auckland Unlimited is currently compliant with the Policy.

1 I S 7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

. Management agreed to consult with Council on the remuneration processes and how Auckland
Unlimited should formalise the same.

The Board endorsed the Group Remuneration Policy.
Lynn Johnson left the meeting. Pam Ford joined the meeting.
FILM STUDIO INFRASTRUCTURE

Pam Ford spoke to the paper.



13.

14.

15.

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Minutes

Auckland =

"

Unlimited =«

An Auckland Council Organisation

. .
e
|
|

| I
-
|

| I
I
]
I

| I
I
]
I

| e
|

| I
e
|

|
[ e

]
I S (2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987
Pam Ford left the meeting.

AUCKLAND UNLIMTIED HEALTH AND SAFETY FRAMWORK
Management presented the Health and Safety Framework.

. Management noted that the Risk Committee considered the draft Health and Safety Framework

The Board noted the Auckland Unlimited draft Safety Management Framework. ST(2)(7)(i) LGOIMA 1987

Q3 RISK REPORT TO COUNCIL

The Board:

—

Approved the AU Q3 Risk Report to Auckland Council Audit and Risk Committee

n

Noted the AU Q3 Enterprise Top Risks Report
AUCKLAND UNLIMITED FINANCE POLICIES

That the Board:



16.

17.

18.

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Public Minutes

1. Approved the Auckland Unlimited Cash Handling Policy.
2. Approved the Auckland Art Gallery Exhibition Working Capital Account Policy.
3. Approved the Auckland Live Production Investment Fund Strategy Policy.

AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER
That the Board:
1. Approved the Auckland Unlimited Limited Audit Engagement Letter for the years
ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2022, and delegated the authority to the Chair of the

Risk Committee to sign the Letter.

BOARD COMMITTEES AND BOARD ADVISORY COMMITTEES DRAFT MINUTES AND UPDATE

The Board:
1. Noted the draft 19 April Risk Committee minutes; and
2. Noted the draft 23 March Destination minutes.

BOARD AND CE SESSION AND BOARD ONLY SESSION

|
I s7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987

The Board held a Board and CE session, and a Board only session. There were no matters to be
minuted.

The Board Meeting ended at 3.03 p.m.

Confirmed as a true and correct record of the meeting of 28 April 2021:

Chair Date



- Register of Directors Interests

Position

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Register of Interests

May 2021

Directorships/Trusteeships

Other Interests

Possible Conflicts

Mark Franklin

Chair

Precinct Management Limited (Director)

Te Kuha General Partner Limited (Director)
Aquaclear Dewatering Technology Limited
(Director)

Rangitira Developments Limited (Director)
Stevenson Holdings Limited (Director)
Stevenson South Island Limited (Director)
Stevenson Group Limited (Director)

Drury South Limited (Director)

Stevenson Agriculture Limited (Director)
Auckland Regional Chamber of Commerce &
Industry Limited (Director)

Lochinver Station Limited (Director)

Oteha Valley Investments Limited (Director)
Cloudview Holdings Limited (Director)
Stevenson Mining Limited (Director)
Swimtastic Limited (Director)

Jennah Wootten

Deputy Chair

Cricket 2021 Limited (Director)
Generate Global (Director and Shareholder)

e Aktive — Auckland Sports & Recreation
(CEO) (from 31 May 2021 onwards)

Carol Cheng

Non-Executive Director

Hong Consulting Limited (Director and
Shareholder)

CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and Shareholder)
CYWE Trading Limited (Director and Shareholder)
Eastland Property Services Limited (Shareholder)
Auckland International Airport Limited
(Shareholder)

Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder)
Comvita Limited (Shareholder)

SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited
(Shareholder)

Tesla Inc (Shareholder)

Evan Davies

Non-Executive Director

Capital Investment Committee (Chair)
Hospital Redevelopment Partnership Group
(Chair)

Tamaki Regeneration Limited (Chair)

Todd Property Group Limited (Director)

10



Name

Position

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Register of Interests

Directorships/Trusteeships

Todd Property Groups together with all
subsidiaries (Director)

BBIG Group together with its subsidiaries
(Director)

Western Hills Holdings Limited (Director)

WIN Limited (Director)

Priory Pastoral Developments Limited (Director)
Priory Pastoral Farm Limited (Director)

Tamaki Redevelopment Company Limited
(Director)

THA GP Limited (Director)

Kimono Capital Limited (Director)

Flinders Mines ACN 091 118 044 (Director)
Welch Securities Limited (Director & Shareholder)
Kokako Farms Limited (Director & Shareholder)
Anglican Trust for Women and Children (Trustee)
Auckland Arts Festival (Trustee)

Auckland City Mission (Trustee)

Melanesian Mission Trust Board (Trustee)

Other Interests

Possible Conflicts

Fabian Partigliani

Non-Executive Director

Partigliani Consulting Limited (Director)
3B&P Family Trust (Trustee)
Smartfood Limited (Chairman)

Consultant to Private Equity companies
Consultant to individual businesses on
business strategy, M&A and
operational improvements

Jen Rolfe

Non-Executive Director

Citycare Limited (Director)

Rainger & Rolfe (Director)

Barbara Andrew Family Trust (Trustee)
Thomas Family Trust (Trustee)

Thomas Number 2 Family Trust (Trustee)

New Zealand Marketing Association
(Member)

Prior to Jen Rolfe’s appointment to the RFAL
Board, Rainger & Rolfe provided some marketing
services to RFA.

Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services
to Watercare.

Jen Rolfe’s husband act as agent for Peter
Burling and Blair Tuke (Emirates Team NZ)

Dan Walker

Non-Executive Director

New Zealand Maori Tourism Society (Deputy
Chair)

School of Indigenous Studies Limited (Director)
Whanau Marama Parenting Limited (Director)
Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and
Shareholder)

Pou Tuara o Te Riananga o Ngati Ruanui Trust
(Shareholder)

Ngati Ruanui Tahua Limited (Shareholder)
Ngati Ruanui Fishing Limited (Shareholder)
Nga Whaotapu (Trustee)

Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee)

Registered Celebrants of Aoteaoa
(Member)

Microsoft New Zealand Limited (Cloud
Infrastructure & Applications Solutions
Lead)

11




Name Position

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Register of Interests

Directorships/Trusteeships

e Stanmore Bay Primary School (Trustee)

e Tahu Hikuroa Foundation (Trustee)

e Indigenous Growth Limited (Advisory Board Chair)

e Massey University Executive Education (Advisory
Board Member)

« Digital Advisory Board of MIT (Advisory Board
Member)

o University of Auckland Maori Alumni (Trustee and
Chair of Executive Committee)

Other Interests

Possible Conflicts

DIRECTORS’ INSURANCE COVER

POLICY POLICY OWNER ‘ SUM INSURED INSURER
Directors and Officers Liability RFA $20 million Vero Liability 70%, QBE Insurance 30%
Directors and Officers Defence Costs RFA $10 million Vero Liability 70%, QBE Insurance 30%




_ Rolling 12-Month Work Programme

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Register of Interests

May 2021

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations and Business Planning Strategy and Business Focus | Board and Committee Dates
Jan-21 e CEO Report e APTR e Destination Committee - 19 Jan
e Transformation Phase 2 e Board Meeting - 27 Jan
e Director Appointments -Committee
Induction and Applications
Feb-21 | e Financial reporting for the ¥ Year ended CEO Report e Board Strategy Day e Risk Committee - 3 Feb (%Y Acts)
31 December 2020 Safe365 Director Training i
. i i i Board Meeting — 5 Feb (¥2Y Acts.
¢ Q2 Performance Report to Council Procurement and Inventory Policy ¢ ‘I]D(zgttir:r;?iitrllnggvrrlmqittee ° ing (v )
e Q2 Risk Report to Council Approval e Board Strategy Day — 12 Feb
* Annual Plan FY21/22  Destination Committee - 24 Feb
e Board Meeting - 24 Feb
Mar-21 | e Draft 2021 -2024 Statement of Intent CEO Report e Maori Outcomes and ¢ Destination Committee - 23 Mar
Responsiveness e Board Meeting - 31 Mar
e Project Tuia
Apr-21 | e Q3 Performance Report to Council CEO Report e Workshop with Council CCO | ¢ Risk Committee - 19 April
e Q3 Risk Report to Council Oversight Committee: A . ) .
27 April 2021 e Destination Committee - 22 April
e Board Meeting - 28 April
May-21 | e Auckland Council Draft Economic CEO Report e Health and Safety ¢ Destination Committee - 26 May
Development Action Plan .
p Annual Insurance Renewal e Auckland Stadium « Board Meeting - 26 May
Network e Director Appointments Committee —
e Joint meeting with Interviewing
Destination Committee
Jun-21 | e Draft 2021 -2024 Statement of CEO Report ¢ Destination Committee - 22 Jun
Intent é\gdn NZ Engagement and Fees FY21- « Board Meeting - 30 Jun
e Recommendation for board members for
the AWMM and MOTAT Boards

13




Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - Register of Interests

_ Rolling 12-Month Work Programme May 2021

Shareholder Accountability Operations and Business Planning Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates
Jul-21 | e« Public Board meeting to consider e CEO Report e Public Board meeting ¢ Risk Committee - 26 July
shareholder feedback on SOI e 2020/2021 Draft Budget ination C . 20 Jul
« 2020 -2023 Statement of Intent * Destination Committee - 20 July
e Financial reporting for the year ended ¢ Board Meeting - 28 July

30 June 2020
e Q4 Performance Report
e Q4 Risk Report to Council
e End of Year Risk Report to Council A&R

Com.
Aug-21 | ¢ RFA and RFAL Annual Reports e CEO Report e Joint meeting with Destination | e Destination Committee - 25 Aug
Committee .
e Board Meeting - 25 Aug
Sep-21 e CEO Report e Annual H&S Framework e Destination Committee - 21 Sep
and Policy Review )
e Board Meeting - 29 Sep
Oct-21 | e« Public Board meeting to consider e CEO Report e Public Board meeting ¢ Risk Committee - 20 Oct
Annual Report . - i .
e Governing Body visit to e Destination Committee - 19 Oct
Auckland Unlimited (12 )
October 2021) e Board Meeting - 27 Oct
Nov-21 | e Destination Committee e CEO Report e Joint meeting with Destination | ¢ Destination Committee - 24 Nov
* Q1 Performance Report Committee

. . e Board Meeting - 24 Nov
e Q1 Risk Report to Council

Dec-21 e CEO Report e No Board Meeting

14



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

15



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

2 | Chief Executive Report (OPEN)

Contents

Contents
Key Highlights
Shareholder Feedback on draft Statement of Intent 2021-24
Auckland Economic Outlook
Economic Development
Destination
Auckland Art Gallery
Auckland Live
Auckland Conventions
Auckland Stadiums
Auckland Zoo

New Zealand Maritime Museum

© © 00 0 N O O & W W N NN

Maori Outcomes

=
o

Climate Change & Sustainability

N
o

Financial information for the period ending 30 April 2021

=
o

People
Health and Safety

B
B O

Security

[ERN
SN

Technology
Attachment A: Shareholder Feedback on draft Statement of Intent 2021-24

=
w

Key Highlights

The transformation operating model was released to Auckland Unlimited staff in early May and transforms the
organisation into a single, fully integrated organisation by stepping away from a structure based around Business
Units to a model in which collaboration is embedded in our organisational DNA. Our TOM organises what we do under
four key ropu, which will act as buckets for our activity. These ropu are supported by centralised Core Services and our
new Executive Team. Another key document was also shared with staff, the Proposal for Change we put to our
Executive Team and their direct reports in late April.

Our Operating Model and SOl are our two key pieces of work that knit together what we are doing. Our SOl is
dependent on other key pieces of work being completed, including the Long-Term-Plan (LTP) from Council.

The LTP is the core strategy piece from Council which lays out what Council and the CCOs will do, and the budget they
will be given to do those things. Each LTP covers a 10-year period, with the next LTP due to be delivered by Council in
June, covering budget allocation into 2031.

Shareholder Feedback on draft Statement of Intent 2021-24

On Tuesday May 18, the CCO Oversight Committee considered shareholder feedback on the draft Auckland Unlimited
Statement of Intent 2021-24. Full feedback related specifically to Auckland Unlimited is appended in Attachment A of
this report. In summary the key feedback specific to Auckland Unlimited was that the final Auckland Unlimited
Statement of Intent should:

- Contain updates as necessary to align with capital funding decisions from the LTP 2021-31 finalisation process.

aucklandunlimited.com

10

16



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

3 | Chief Executive Report (OPEN)

Include actions from the final Economic Development Action Plan which are assigned to Auckland Unlimited for
delivery (where not already captured).

Include three current LTP performance measures currently missing and align the performance outlook and LTP
measures table with decisions made on performance measures and targets through the LTP finalisation process.

Include a high-level table which captures its investment in Maori outcomes in terms of dollar value.

Discussion at the meeting on May 18 focussed on the three LTP measures and it was agreed that Auckland Unlimited
management would work with council staff on the measures following discussion with the board.

Auckland Economic Outlook

* Auckland Airport welcomed more than 6500 arrivals over the first two days of the trans-Tasman travel bubble,
and nearly 18,000 in the first week. This compares to only 1600 arrivals the week prior. The initial wave of
trans-Tasman visitors has mostly been visiting friends and family, with a small proportion of urgent corporate
or business travel, making demand for accommodation and hospitality difficult to predict.

» The resumption of quarantine-free travel between Australia and New Zealand is also a boost for trade and
investment opportunities for Auckland. Australia is New Zealand’s main source of foreign direct investment
and second largest trading partner.

* The number of people employed in Auckland increased by 1.1% in Q1 2021 (driven by an increase in part-
time workers) and Auckland’s unemployment rate remains at 5.3%, still around 1% higher than pre-COVID
levels. Female unemployment dropped slightly from 5.7% to 5.5% but the majority of people wanting to work
more hours are women in part-time employment. Women in Auckland continue to have a higher rate of
underutilisation at 15.1% (11.4% in March 2020) compared to males (10%, up from 7.8% in March 2020).

e Dwellings consented for Auckland continue to hit all-time highs, with a 17% growth rate over the past 12
months and the highest ever March on record. Multi-unit dwellings (i.e. townhouses, apartments, units)
represented 63% of the March figures. This is a signal that the market sees value in delivering density.

* April house prices for Auckland were resilient despite the new rules introduced by the government. The
median house price in April was $1,125,000, a slight increase on the March 2021 median price.

* Statistics New Zealand has released updated subnational population projections, showing that Auckland’s
population will reach 2 million by 2033 (currently estimated at 1.72 million as at June 30, 2020). Auckland’s
proportion of New Zealand’s population is projected to increase from 34% currently to 37% by 2048.

Economic Development
Screen Auckland:

99 permit applications (875 total FY21). 68 enquiries (617 total FY21). Indicators suggest that film production will
increase with the additional Premium Projects (funded by Ministry of Culture & Heritage) moving into production
on top of the existing Auckland pipeline. The team are working with Auckland Transport’s operational team to
explore improvements to filming access in the CBD, which is a recurring pain point for productions.

Investment and International:

I L GOIMA S7(2)(£)(), (h).(1).())

The team are engaged with Altios to discuss their attraction campaign progress in the Australian market for
building and infrastructure companies, and the team are also engaged with Brisbane EDA to explore a business
landing pilot between the two sister cities.

Stakeholder engagement continues for the Drury Industry Activation to determine their potential role in the next
phase (includes agencies, local bodies, developers, and capital providers).

Creative Economy:

An updated profile and economic insights for Auckland's creative sector is underway to articulate the size and
nature of Auckland’s creative industries and its importance to the Auckland economy. It will identify key drivers,
trends and uncertainties that are likely to impact Auckland’s creative industries in the future.

aucklandunlimited.com

1"

17



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

4 | Chief Executive Report (OPEN)

Innovation Precincts:

GridAKL has 124 businesses, 738 individuals, 61 events held with 642 attendees. 13 co-design workshops held
in Hatchbox (innovation solutions lab). April saw the completion of the industry workshops series to inform the ‘Go
Hard on Tech’ 5-year strategy which is now in development.

The creative tech location Click Studios’ has confirmed expansion into a second building and a lease signed for
the building on Rosebank Rd, Avondale.

Business Team:

Regional Business Partner Tourism Transition and COVID-19 vouchers worth $18m YTD with 5741 new
registrations and a total of 6857 business assessments completed. In addition, the advisors have facilitated 104
R&D grants to the value of $5.4M to innovative AKL businesses and assisted with $13M of R&D Loans. The final
report of the customer journey mapping is complete which informs future engagement with businesses. High tech
manufacturing activity included the first Aerospace Cluster Event with a panel discussion and 100 attendees who
demonstrated a desire to continue to collaborate.

Skills and Workforce:

Contracts for education providers have been agreed for Project Ikuna (Auckland Pacific Skills Shift), and the
‘Future Ready Life Online’ digital literacy pilot has been confirmed with ‘The Comfort Group’. Stage 1 of the Covid-
19 Youth Employment response research is underway. The draft for the interim Regional Partnership Agreement
(RPA) with Immigration NZ is being reviewed by RPA partners. The final Screen Creative Careers research has
been received and will be pre-released with key stakeholders.

Destination
Domestic Marketing:

Lap of Luxury Auckland episode aired on TVNZ. The Tourism team supported the Auckland episode which featured
the new Britomart Hotel and the Boat Shed on Waiheke to promote luxury travel to Auckland.

PR & media: content promoting Auckland went live from the famil that was run with Christchurch journalist, Mike
Yardley on Kiwi Tripsters, News Talk ZB, and For the Love of Travel outlets covering, food and beverage, Waiheke
Island, West Auckland and Iconic Eats. Content about Auckland was also pitched in the New Zealand Herald's GO
New Zealand travel section on whale watching, the best spots to see native birds, the best natural hot springs and
free spas and stargazing.

Social media: Towards the end of April social media content included a carousel post promoting the different
markets (farmers, night markets etc) in Auckland. Over half a million video views on our Instagram reels content
in just over three months has been achieved.

Australia Marketing

Social media: The Australian ‘Welcome Video’ performed well in the week beginning 20 April. It was released on
social media sites such as Facebook, Instagram and YouTube welcoming people to Auckland. As of 26 April, the
video had reached 320k people and was viewed 146k times.

A deals page was also created on aucklandnz.com/auckland-deals which was promoted at the airport. This was
supported by the tourism industry who provided discounts and special offers to returning friends and family.

PR & media: the Tourism team fielded numerous Australian media enquiries, supported 7 Australian journalists
on the ground by way of interviews, famils, and filming requirements - including CH10 News and Network 7 News.
Media from Hobart were also hosted on a 3-day Auckland famil to celebrate the first Auckland-Hobart flight with
Air New Zealand. In addition, a variety of stories were pitched to Australian media on some of the experiences on
offer in Auckland.

Gifts of NZ sparkling wine (Bubbles for the Bubble) to 53 top corporate/incentive/association professional
conference organisers across Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Perth, Hobart, Adelaide & Canberra have been
delivered resulting in 2 new leads with the potential estimated total tourism impact of over $210,000.

Study Auckland

aucklandunlimited.com

12

18



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

13

19



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

14

20



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

15

21



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

16

22



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

17

23



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

18

24



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

19

25



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

12 | Chief Executive Report (OPEN)

e Council Shared ICT Services: Continued progress on the RFP for outsourced commodity ICT services.

e Organisation Design: Planning the ICT stream of the transition plan to support the new operating model and
organisational design. In the short term this is focusing on WiFi access across all AU locations and more seamless
ways of working collaboratively across teams.

e Solution architecture planning: Analysis and selection of an Integration Platform and implementation partner and
increasing definition of the overall CRM solution architecture to support all the former RFA business units.

e Projects
o Continued support for Project Phoenix with the testing of the Digital Adoption Layer Walkme before final
release.

o Good progress on moving the Time Target rostering system to the Cloud to provide stability and the platform
to enable the realisation of further business benefits such as mobility apps and event integration.

aucklandunlimited.com

20

26



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

13 | Chief Executive Report (OPEN)

Attachment A: Shareholder Feedback on draft Statement of Intent 2021-
24

Auckland Unlimited
LTP capital funding

35. Asdocumented in the draft SOI introduction and later in the document, Auckland Unlimited have
highlighted challenges with the proposed level of capital funding through the Long Term Plan 2021-
31. Auckland Unlimited estimates it to be 33 per cent less than the minimum level of funding estimated for
keeping its current venues up-to-date and operating. Staff note this issue is subject to further discussion
through the LTP finalisation process.

36. We suggest that in the final SOl Auckland Unlimited:

e makes updates as necessary to align with capital funding decisions from the LTP 2021-31 finalisation
process.

One-year work programme

37. The introduction to the draft SOI states that Auckland Unlimited will continue to respond to the relevant
recommendations of the CCO review, including the need for a clear and coordinated approach to the
region’s cultural venues and institutions that provides greater outcomes for Auckland; and moving toward
the consolidated operation of all Auckland’s stadiums, including major non-Council venues.

38. As noted above, the draft Economic Development Action Plan will be received by the PACE Committee on
13 May 2021 and it contains a number of actions which Auckland Unlimited will be responsible for
delivering. The current draft SOl appears to be missing some of these actions.

Proposed feedback to Auckland Unlimited
39. We suggest that in the final SOl Auckland Unlimited:

eincludes in the one-year work programme the activity it is undertaking to progress the CCO review
recommendation on moving toward the consolidated operation of all Auckland’s stadiums, including
major non-council venues

eensures the actions from the final Economic Development Action Plan which are assigned to
Auckland Unlimited for delivery (where not already captured in the draft SOI), are included.

Performance outlook

40. There are some changes to the Auckland Unlimited suite of performance measures (LTP and non-LTP) in
the draft SOI, from those in the current seven-month 2021/21 SOI. The current SOl contains a total of 21
performance measures, eight of which are LTP measures. The current set of 13 non-LTP measures have
been rationalised in the draft SOI.

41. The draft SOl is missing three current LTP performance measures. These are:

othe number of people who experience Auckland Unlimited arts, environment and sports venues and
events

othe contribution to regional GDP from major events and business events attracted or supported
othe number of visitor nights generated as a result of an Auckland Unlimited intervention.

42. Staff consider these performance measures reflect important areas of Auckland Unlimited’s business and
should be included, with revisions to some targets as necessary reflecting trends in actual performance, as
well as forecast performance - particularly for the 2022/23 and 2023/24 years.

aucklandunlimited.com

21

27



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

14 | Chief Executive Report (OPEN)

43. The draft SOI contains four non-LTP measures, one of which is new and under development relating to
customer complaints. Staff consider that rationalisation of the current suite of non-LTP measures is
desirable, to a smaller more focussed set of measures which eliminates duplication, removes measures
which are a subsets of a higher level measure, provides for trend analysis and better reflects the business
of the merged entity.

Proposed feedback to Auckland Unlimited
44, We recommend that in the final SOI Auckland Unlimited:

eincludes the missing three current LTP performance measures and aligns the performance outlook and
LTP measures table with decisions made on performance measures and targets through the LTP
finalisation process

eensures finalisation of the non-LTP placeholder performance measure relating to customer complaints.

Maori outcomes

45.  The draft SOI covers Auckland Unlimited’s alignment to Kia Ora Tamaki Makaurau, the council family’s
Maori Outcomes Performance Measurement Framework. Auckland Unlimited is the lead agency for the
Kia ora Umanga, Maori Business, Tourism and Employment priority. However, the draft SOI does not
include any information on Auckland Unlimited’s investment in Maori outcomes in terms of dollar value.

46. The Maori economy section of the draft SOI refers to ‘establishment of a Maori Economic Advisory Group
for Tamaki Makaurau’. The draft SOI would benefit from expanding this further to include a brief
description on the scope and purpose of this group and its links to delivery of Kia ora Te Umanga.

Proposed feedback to Auckland Unlimited
47. We suggest that in the final SOI Auckland Unlimited:

eclarifies the scope and purpose of the proposed Maori Economic Advisory Group for Tamaki Makaurau
and its links to delivery of Kia or Te Umanga

eincludes a high-level table which captures its investment in Maori outcomes in term of dollar value.

aucklandunlimited.com

22

28



Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Auckland Unlimited — Financials

For the period ending 30 April 2021




Consolidated Auckland Unlimited Financials

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

&, Direct operating performance

§)- Financial Commentary

($ million) FY20 FY21 YTD FY21
Notes Actual Actual Budget Variance Budget
Net direct expenditure A 89.3 69.5 93.1 23.6 114.0
Direct revenue B 83.5 64.4 58.5 5.9 68.0
Fees & user charges 34.9 18.0 18.5 (0.5) 23.5
Operating grants and subsidies 12.8 215 129 8.6 15.7
Other direct revenue 35.8 24.9 27.1 (2.2) 28.8
Direct expenditure C 172.8 133.9 151.6 17.7 182.0
Employee benefits 74.3 62.9 65.3 2.4 74.6
Grants, contributions & sponsorship 8.6 6.4 11.7 5.3 13.1
Other direct expenditure 89.9 64.6 74.6 10.0 94.3
Other key operating lines
AC operating funding 83.6 78.3 92.9 14.6 114.0
AC capital funding D 75.9 34.6 41.7 7.1 50.3
Holiday Act remediation payments 2.0 - - - -
Capital Grants paid to RFA Partners D 1.7 0.7 - (0.7) -
Living wage payment - 0.4 - (0.4) -
Depreciation 38.3 32.0 31.6 (0.4) 38.8
Donated Artworks - 1.7 (2.7)
Net interest revenue 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2

A: The $23.6m favourable variance reflects the receipt of
unbudgeted central government grants and delayed
programmes expenditure some of which is expected to be
incurred in Q4 and FY22.

B: Direct revenue favourable variance is due primarily to
receiving unbudgeted grants however this was partially
offset by cancelled events and venues closures due to
lockdowns.

C: Direct expenditure favourable variance due primarily to a
tight control over expenditure in response to COVID-19.
This has included reprioritisation and rephasing of
programmes to focus on recovery activities across the
Auckland Unlimited workstreams. Some programme
expenditure savings are timing related and now expected to
be incurred in Q4; however operational expenditure may
also be deferred to FY22.

D: Capital funded grants are below budget due to COVID-19
delays, with costs to be incurred in Q4 and some deferrals to
FY22.

Outlook:

COVID-19 related risks to revenues and Gross Margin over
the upcoming May to June period still have the potential to
adversely impact on Auckland Unlimited performance.
Unbudgeted merger costs have not yet been quantified and
carry forward funding into FY22 is proposed.

30




RFA attendance

Performance at
a glance

aucklandunlimited.com

Public Board Pack - 26 May 2021 - CE Report

Auckland
Ugﬁmitgdi% A

An Auckland Council Organisation AUCKLAND
Attendance
Live & Conventions Zoo Art Gallery
100K
SO0K 50K
50K

W 0 R o8 o8 g i (P g b g

@710 Actual @YTD Budget @Last Year

Stadiums

100K

oK = I
W R o ! ot v (P g pef gt

@70 Actual @YTD Budget @ Last Year

31

0K .

™ . ’ :
e 'r‘-'-ﬁ" .'__,\?.’Q C{‘kt\"jl 0(_’ \_’23\ <:\3Y'3 e;.-'.@* -__5.3;!1 v;-'\':-'\l' \Ju\\

@10 Actual @YTD Budget @Last Year

NZMM

3 ; < 4 o
W R o ad! of o (2P gt ot g8t F

@YD Actual @YTD Budget @ Last Year

1 00 o o et gt i (P g e g

@710 Actual @YTD Budget @Last Year



	Public Agenda
	Public Minutes
	Register of Interests
	Rolling 12 Month Calendar

	CE Report
	Finance Report


